

# Na'ama Agmon Licht

41 Ben Gamla St., Hod Hasharon, Israel  
Phone: +97297667751, Mobile: +972544752949  
[naamaagmon@gmail.com](mailto:naamaagmon@gmail.com)



With rich background in multi-disciplinary project management from complex IDF's security projects through sport management, nutraceutical R&D project development and EU funded collaborative R&D projects, I have developed a wide understanding of complex systems, creative problem solution and out of the box thinking that combines my scientific and managerial background together. I would like to bring all of those competences into my role as board member, combining my non-sportive experience into my sportive world by promoting projects that will serves our club members and increase the value of their membership.

## Education

|      |  |
|------|--|
| 2015 | M.Sc. in Material science and nanotechnology, Tel Aviv University. |
| 2008 | B.Sc. in Chemical Engineering, Technion.                           |

## Sport Education and Experience

|                |  |
|----------------|--|
| July 2018      | FEI L1 SJ Steward seminar.   |
| October 2016   | FEI L3 SJ judges' seminar.   |
| April 2016     | National Steward seminar.  |
| January 2014   | FEI L2 SJ judges' seminar.   |
| June 2013      | International Olympic Academy 53 <sup>rd</sup> Young Participant Session – NOC Israeli Representative. |
| September 2012 | FEI L1 SJ judges' seminar.   |
| 2004           | National show jumping certificate.   |

## Sport Experience

|                          |  |
|--------------------------|--|
| March 2015 – now         | Member of the show jumping committee in the Israeli Equestrian Federation  |
| January 2014 – now       | Founder and coordinator of the Israeli Youth Team in Dressage (project Pegasus), promoting leadership and horsemanship in young riders in collaboration with the German Equestrian Federation.   |
| 2013 - now               | Served as member of the ground jury and foreign judge in numerous international events in different levels (e.g. Horse Pilot Jump Festival, GPA Jump Festival, CSI*2 Bojurishte, GCT CSI5* Hamburg and more).  |
| August 2019              | Team manager of the Israeli equestrian team to the 2019 European Maccabi Games   |
| Dec. 2015 – Aug. 2017    | Event Coordinator of the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Maccabiah Equestrian Games, Israel in both Show jumping and Dressage, with multiple interfaces with the Maccabiah multi-sport organization committee, the Israeli Equestrian Federation, MEG organizing committee and riders.   |
| September 2014           | World Equestrian Games, Normandy, France: Assistant to the ground jury   |
| March 2014               | CSI*4 Braunschweig, Germany: Assistant course designer   |
| July 2013                | 1 <sup>st</sup> Maccabiah Equestrian Events, Israel: Member of the OC and GJ   |
| 2011-2013<br>& 2004-2008 | Coordinator of the Show Jumping Committee, Israeli Equestrian Federation (IEF)<br>Managing and monitoring the ongoing activity of the competition season <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Designing the IEF SJ software, database and competition supporting modules.</li><li>2. Recruiting sponsors</li><li>3. Developing education system for course designers and national judges</li></ol> |

## ***Work Experience***

|                          |   |
|--------------------------|---|
| 2013 – Present           | Project manager at ARTTIC – international project management services company, specialised in non-diluting EU funding opportunities. Responsible for the coordination of multi-national project teams and the delivery and dissemination of high-quality materials on time and within budget. |
| 2013 – Present<br>Israel | Co-founder of the Milk & Honey Distillery, the first single malt whisky distillery in Israel  |
| 2007-2010                | R&D project manager in Lycored Bio Ltd. – under the nutritional and supplements division. Leading R&D project from market survey and current solutions to end results and scaling up to full plant scale manufacturing  |
| 2000-2004                | Intelligence officer (rank: Major) in the IDF (8200) and product manager of military technology projects – creating technical requirements based on customer needs and coordinating development of technical department both in-house and in the Israel Military Industries.                  |

***Language: Hebrew – Native speaker; English – fluent***